
 

 
i 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 3 November 2020   

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Skype for Business 

 
 

Membership:     
 
Councillors T Denton, C Louisson and B Mouland  
 
Reserve: Councillor P Wigman 
 

 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
 
 
26 October 2020 
 
Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron  01730 234092 
 Email:  cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk 



 

 
ii 

 

  Page 

 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 
 

1  Election of Chairman   
 

 

2  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

3  Chairman's Announcements   
 

 

4  Declarations of Interest   
 
To receive and record any declarations of interest from members 
present in respect of the application being considered. 
 

 

5  Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence - The 
Paddocks, 187 Catherington Lane, Catherington, Hampshire, 
PO8 0TB   
 
Report of the Senior Licensing Officer, EHCL/046/2020, enclosed. 
 

1 - 66 



 

NON EXEMPT  
 

                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 3 November 2020 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – 
THE PADDOCKS, 187 CATHERINGTON LANE, CATHERINGTON, 
HAMPSHIRE PO8 0TB 
 
Senior Licensing Officer Report No. 

EHCL/046/2020 
 
FOR DECISION  
 
Portfolio: N/A  
 
Director: Natalie Meagher 
 
Key Decision: No 
 

 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report  
 
1.1  To consider an application for a premises licence under the Licensing 

Act 2003. 
 
 
2.0 Recommendation  
 

a) Grant the application  
b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
c) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
d) Reject the whole or part of the application 

 
3.0 Executive Summary  
 
3.1     Angeline Othen has applied for a new premises licence under  

the Licensing Act 2003 for the Paddocks, 187 Catherington Lane, 
Catherington, Hampshire PO8 0TB. The application is shown in  
appendix A. The plan of the premises and location plan are shown in 
appendix B and C. 

 
3.2  The applicant describes the premises as land surrounding 187 

Catherington Lane with a mobile horsebox coffee/bar on site. 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

3.3 The operating schedule of the application details the following 
licensable activities and hours requested;     

 
  

Activity Days Hours 

 
Films - Outdoors 
 
 
Seasonal Variations 

 
Monday 
Friday & Saturday 
 
The activity may be 
carried out on a Bank 
Holiday (hence the 
Monday timings). Only 
between the months 
of March-September 
inclusive. 
 

 
19:00-22:00 
15:00-22:30 

 
Sale of alcohol on the 
premises                       

 
Sunday to Thursday 
Friday & Saturday 
 

 
12:00 – 22:30 
12:00 – 23:00 
 

 
Opening Hours 
 
 
Seasonal Variations 
 
 
 
 

 
Sunday to Thursday 
Friday to Saturday 
 
The activities will likely 
be provided primarily 
March-September 
inclusive at the 
weekends but 
sometimes in the 
evenings if the 
weather permits. 
 

 
12:00 – 22:30 
12:00 – 23:00 
 

 
 

3.4 In accordance with East Hampshire District Council’s Licensing Policy, 
the Licensing Authority expects operating schedules to take account of 
the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of 
premises concerned, the licensable activities to be provided and the 
needs of the local community. 

 
3.5 The applicant has described, in the operating schedule, the steps they 

intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives, prevention of 
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and 
protection of children from harm, as detailed below; 

 
General Licensing Objectives 
The location is based around our home and other business. We intend 
to offer a relaxing location for quiet time with friends and family both 

Page 2



 

during the day and evening with the provision of a horse box bar for 
coffees, teas and alcohol when permitted. 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder  
Any activity deemed to be criminal will be immediately reported to the 
relevant authorities and will not be tolerated. The setting is to be 
enjoyed quietly without any rowdy behaviour. This will also not be 
tolerated. 

 
Public safety  
Risk assessments and procedures are in place for the outdoor setting. 
We have implemented a booking system for evening events and also 
have an ordering app to prevent the need to have large numbers at the 
box. We have onsite parking and toilet facilities. 

 
Prevention of public nuisance  
Limited numbers will be in attendance for the evening events. 
Condition of attendance will be not to cause a nuisance to residents, 
and anybody found to be contravening this will be removed. 
 
Protection of children from harm 
ID will be required of anyone that we believe to be under 25. If they are 
unable to provide the required ID they will be requested to leave. 
 

3.6 Designated Premises Supervisor 
 

The premises supervisor is named as Angeline Othen of 187 
Catherington Lane, Catherington, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO8 0TB. 
 

3.7 Responsible Authorities 
 

All responsible authorities have been consulted regarding this 
application. Hampshire Constabulary requested conditions to be added 
to the premises licence, if granted, as detailed below. Hampshire 
Constabulary stated they have no objection to the licence provided the 
conditions were added. These were agreed with the applicant during 
the consultation period.   
 
Conditions 
 
Training 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that a training package is in 
place in order for all staff involved with the sale, supply or delivery of 
alcohol to be sufficiently trained in licensing matters proportionate to 
their role and aware of their responsibilities. Particular attention should 
be paid to underage sales, ID verification and the refusal of alcohol 
sales to a drunk person.  Records shall be kept of this training, dated 
and signed by the staff member and trainer. Refresher training shall be 
completed at least every 12 months with documented records made 

Page 3



 

and to be available for inspection by Police and other responsible 
authorities. 
A written record shall be retained at the premises to show the staff that 
have been authorised to sell or deliver alcohol. This shall be made 
available to the Police and other responsible authorities on request.    

  

Refusals / incident books  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that a refusals book or log is 
maintained at the premises. This log must be used to record all 
refusals of the sale, supply or delivery of alcohol. These records shall 
be retained for a minimum of 1 year and be made available to the 
Police and other responsible authorities upon request.   
  

ID - Challenge 25 

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a system is in place to 
ensure that every individual who appears to be under 25 years of age 
seeking to purchase, be supplied with or receive delivery of alcohol at 
or from the premises, shall produce acceptable means of identification 
and age confirmation. Acceptable identification shall be a passport, 
photo driving licence or PASS accredited photo ID. If the person 
seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of 
identification, no sale, supply or delivery of alcohol will be made to or 
for that person. 
  

Capacity 
The licence holder shall ensure that a suitable counting method is used 
to determine the number of persons entering and leaving the premises, 
and a constant and accurate record will be maintained of the number of 
patrons within the premises at all times when licensable activities are 
taking place. Such records will be made available on request to a 
police officer or authorised officer of the local authority. 
The maximum number of people at any one time that are allowed to be 
present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on 
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers will 
be 120. 
 
Environmental Health responded with no objections. 
 
No further comments were received from the remaining responsible 
authorities. 
 

3.8 Representations 
  

Representations have been received from interested persons and 
these are shown in full in appendix D. The representations relate to the 
prevention of public nuisance, protecting children from and the 
prevention of crime and disorder. Representations have also been 
received supporting the premises licence application. 
 
Some extracts are detailed below; 

Page 4



 

 
‘…there is already considerable noise from the park…’ 
‘Running functions and serving alcohol until late at night will become a 
public nuisance to residents like myself who have chosen to live in a 
quiet countryside location. I am concerned that the ability to sell alcohol 
will then lead to functions such as live bands, amplified music/films and 
karaoke as this will all be taking place outside with no option to limit the 
noise disturbance to local residents, some of whom are also elderly or 
have young children.’ 
 
‘The selling of alcohol next door to a children’s play park is never 
desirable especially as the license application requests the sale of 
alcohol start time to be 12.00.’ 

 
‘The noise related to alcohol consumption by substantial numbers of 
people for the duration of these planned events, the light pollution 
connected with an outdoor cinema display, coupled with the significant 
numbers of vehicles proposed (circa 50 cars or vans), would cause a 
significant disruption to our children’s evenings and to their sleeping.’ 
 
‘This has been our family home for 68 years in a rural peaceful area 
and we strongly object to the increased noise that this will bring to us.’ 
 
‘These premises are right next door to Jubilee Park which has a known 
anti-social behaviour problem. I believe that if licensed premises are 
approved so close to this proximity then that anti-social behaviour will 
escalate. The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing. 
Where alcohol is involved, the possibility for inappropriate behaviour 
will be greatly increased.’ 
 
‘Having been a frequent visitor to the paddock over the summer I would 
just like to say that it was wonderful to find a place to enjoy a coffee 
and cake whilst sitting in the sunshine. It had nothing but a family feel 
to it and it was extremely covid safe. For the owner to now offer the 
chance to purchase alcohol I feel will only enhance the experience and 
will not have a detrimental effect on those who visit or the local area.’ 
 
‘I have visited the paddock on numerous occasions as has family and 
indeed their friends. It is a well thought out and lovely concept. 
Evenings to date have caused no inconvenience or noise disturbance 
to me within the close proximity to which I reside.’ 
 
‘I have also attended an evening event which was well run and 
numbers were limited to ensure social distancing could be observed. In 
the current climate I believe The Paddocks requires anyone attending 
in the evening to book which means that the evenings are attended by 
small groups. This gives greater controls on the age of those attending, 
numbers and therefore noise levels.’ 
 
  

Page 5



 

‘The atmosphere created is not one that could be found in a pub or bar.  
With very subtle music in the background and the relaxing sounds of 
crackling fire pits it made the perfect place to catch up with good 
friends without the worry of being inside a crowded venue.  
With the Party Paddock being a small intermate venue, you have an 
overwhelming sense of community there, with the proprietors living on 
site, refreshments sold from the party paddock being locally sourced, 
not only is the party paddock helping to support the family running it but 
also the many local businesses who supply the refreshments, in these 
ever so uncertain times I feel that this can only be seen as an 
extremely good thing.’ 
 
 

4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications  
 
N/A 

 

 
5.0 Background and relationship to the Corporate Strategy and 

Directorate Business Plan/s 
 

N/A 
 
6.0 Options considered and reasons for the recommendation 
 
6.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives, which are: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder; 

 Public safety; 

 The prevention of public nuisance; 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

In making its deliberations, the Committee is obliged to have regard to 
the Councils own Licensing Policy and National Guidance. The 
Committee must also have regard to the representations that have 
been made balanced against the conditions offered by the applicant 
and the evidence that it hears. 
 
The Committee must take one of the following steps, as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 
e) Grant the application as asked 
f) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or 

adding to them 
g) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
h) Reject the whole or part of the application 
 

 

Page 6



 

The Committee should note that it cannot modify the conditions or 
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it 
desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the 
licensing objectives. 

 
 
7.0 Resource Implications 

 
7.1 Financial Implications - None 

 
7.2 Human Resources Implications - None 
 
7.3 Other Resource Implication - None 
 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 
8.1 This is an application under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 

must be determined in accordance with Section 18 of the same Act and 
this will be in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing 
objectives.  

 
 
9.0 Risks 
 

N/A 
 
 
10 Consultation  
 
10.1 This premises licence application has been consulted on with all 

responsible authorities and the public under the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

 
11 Communication 
 
11.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are delegated to make the decision on 

this application. All interested parties will be sent a notice of decision 
following the hearing. 

 
 
Appendices:  
 
This report consists of: 
 
Appendix A – Application Form 
Appendix B – Plan of the premises 
Appendix C – Location Plan 
Appendix D – Representations 
 
 

Page 7



 

 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
 
Legal: Surinder Atkar 15.10.2020 
Head of Neighbourhood Support: Natalie Meagher 15.10.2020 
 
 
       
  
 
Contact Officer: Hayley Hadaway   
Job Title:   Senior Licensing Officer 
Telephone:  01730 234355 
E-Mail:  hayley.hadaway@easthants.gov.uk 
 

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

East Hampshire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@easthants.gov.uk

Telephone: 01730 234355 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference 187PLAPP2020 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Angeline

* Family name Othen

* E-mail angieothen@aol.com

Main telephone number 07909006789 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Page 9

EHA_HadawayH
Typewriter
Appendix A



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name 187

* Street Catherington Lane

District Catherington

* City or town Waterlooville

County or administrative area Hampshire

* Postcode PO8 0TB

* Country United Kingdom

Address official correspondence should be 
sent to.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Address Description

Land adjacent to (& surrounding) 187 Catherington Lane, Catherington, Waterlooville, Hampshire, PO8 0TB

Further Details

Telephone number 07909006789

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 3,950

Page 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name Angeline

Family name Othen

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 187

Street Catherington Lane

District Catherington

City or town Waterlooville

County or administrative area Hampshire

Postcode PO8 0TB

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail angieothen@aol.com

Telephone number 07909006789

Other telephone number

* Date of birth 19 / 06 / 1970
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality British
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Right to work share code
Right to work share code if not submitting 
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 01 / 11 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Outside areas only - land surrounding 187 Catherington Lane, PO8 0TB.  Seasonal dates and hours only.  Parking available 
on site as are toilet facilities.  Only small paddock spaces to be used at a time for small groups (currently in line with Covid 
Guidelines).  Would anticipate slightly larger groups once Covid restrictions fully lifted but never more than c100.  Mobile 
horsebox coffe/bar on site. When selling alcohol to be consumed on the premises only.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start 19:00 End 22:00

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start End

Start 15:00 End 22:30

SATURDAY

Start End

Start 15:00 End 22:30

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Ad hoc small screenings outdoors only for small groups. 

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The activity may be carried out on a Bank holiday (hence the Monday timings entries).  Only between the months of March - 
September inclusive.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTSPage 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 23:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

We will likely only be providing the evening activities between March - September inclusive.  Daytimes will mostly be just at 
weekends.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Angeline

Family name Othen

Date of birth 19 / 06 / 1975
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name 187

Street Catherington Lane

District Catherington

City or town Waterlooville

County or administrative area Hampshire

Postcode PO8 0TB

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) PA1808

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) East Hampshire

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A
Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 22:30

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 22:30

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 22:30

THURSDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 22:30

FRIDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 23:00

SATURDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 23:00

SUNDAY

Start End

Start 12:00 End 22:30

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The activities will likely be provided primarily March - September inclusive at the weekends but sometime in the evenings if 
the weather permits

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The location is based around our home and other business.  We intend to offer a relaxing location for quite time with friends 
and family both during the day and evening with the provision of a horsebox bar for coffees, teas and alcohol when 
permitted.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any activity deemed to be criminal will be immediately reported to the relevant authorities and will not be tolerated. The 
setting is to be enjoyed quietly without any rowdy behavior.  This will also not be tolerated.

c) Public safety

Risk assessments and procedures are in place for the outdoor setting. We have implemented a booking system for evening 
events and also have an ordering app to prevent the need to have large numbers at the box. We have onsite parking and 
toilet facilities.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Limited numbers will be in attendance for the evening events. Condition of attendance will be not to cause a nuisance to 
residents and anybody found to be contravening this will be removed.

e) The protection of children from harm

ID will be required of anyone that we believe to be under 25. If they are unable to provide the required ID they will be 
requested to leave.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 22

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Angeline Othen

* Capacity Proprietor

* Date 08 / 09 / 2020
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-hampshire/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 25

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/east-hampshire/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number 187PLAPP2020

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 
187 Catherington Lane 

Scale: 1:1250

Printed on: 2020-10-14 11:46:14 © East Hampshire District Council - OS Licence 100024238

Page 31

EHA_HadawayH_1
Typewriter
APPENDIX C



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: mark burch  
Sent: 06 October 2020 21:57 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Picnic Paddock 
 
Hi Hayley, 
 
I am writing to you in respect of an objection that has been lodged against the above 
premises and their recent request/application for a Premises licence. 
 
Having been a frequent visitor to the paddock over the summer I would just like to 
say that it was wonderful to find a place to enjoy a coffee and cake whilst sitting in 
the sunshine. It had nothing but a family feel to it and it was extremely covid safe. 
For the owner to now offer the chance to purchase alcohol I feel will only enhance 
the experience and will not have a detrimental effect on those who visit or the local 
area. The paddock was visited by a large number of dog walkers and to chill in the 
sun with an alcoholic beverage, before continuing any walk would be amazing I’m 
sure. I for one do not think it would encourage drink driving at all as there is a public 
house a few hundred yards up the road and the same could be said of this...? Yes 
people drive to the venue but also many people walk. Very rarely do people visit on 
their own and most are either in a couple or in groups, meaning there will most 
probably be at least one person who would take driving in to consideration. 
 
At a time when things are ‘different’ for us all I feel we should be supporting these 
small local businesses and not hinder them, especially when people are looking for 
alternative places to visit and meet. This is not a nightclub or rave in the middle of 
nowhere, it is a picnic area, a place for people to meet up, a central hub that has 
built up a fantastic reputation amongst the people in the area.  
 
I hope this helps in support of their application and you consider the points I have 
made when reviewing their request. 
 
Kind regards, 
Mark 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Carol Dilley  
Sent: 05 October 2020 19:49 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Filly & Fox Proposal 
 
 
 
Dear Madam  
 
I understand there is a proposal for a premise licence for the above subjected in Catherington Lane?  
 
I have visited the paddock on numerous occasions as has family and indeed their friends. It is a well 
thought out and lovely concept. Evenings to date have caused no inconvenience or noise 
disturbance to me within the close proximity to which I reside.  
 
I live                                from the location so can certainly vouch , there have been no issues and as 
the premises are keyed to smaller gatherings I do not feel they attract rowdy, inappropriate 
behaviour nor are likely to, should a grant be approved.  
 
I have always felt very welcome at this community spirited enterprise which fits in well in a small 
village such as Catherington.  
 
I fully support this new venture and wish them every success.  
 
Please feel free to contact me, my number is above , should you require any further discussions.  
 
Regards  
Johnathan Dilley  
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 35

https://aka.ms/ghei36


This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: hazel manktelow  
Sent: 05 October 2020 19:15 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk>;  
Subject: The Paddocks, Catherington  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I live in Clanfield, East Hampshire which is local to The Paddocks and I am delighted 
to have this new venue on my doorstep. I have attended during the day for coffee 
and it is a lovely, peaceful location and is a facility which is desperately needed in 
this area. With the Community Centre closing in Clanfield there are no permanent 
options for cafe facilities in this area (other than in pubs).  
 
I have also attended an evening event which was well run and numbers were limited 
to ensure social distancing could be observed. In the current climate I believe The 
Paddocks requires anyone attending in the evening to book which means that the 
evenings are attended by small groups. This gives greater controls on the age of 
those attending, numbers and therefore noise levels.  
 
This is an innovative business idea enabling local people to have a safe, outside 
premises to attend. I believe The Paddocks try to source local products and 
therefore support other local businesses and the local  economy  which is needed at 
this time when so many businesses are struggling to survive. I wholly support the 
business concept and think it would be a loss to the community if not able to 
continue. 
 
Regards 
Hazel Ellis 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Michael Foskett  
Sent: 06 October 2020 20:50 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Party Paddock  
 

To Whom It May Concern:  
  
I hope this email finds you well,   
I am writing to you to express my personal experience whilst visiting the Party Paddock, 
Catherington.    
I found the party paddock to be a beautifully presented paddock, with all seating and tables 
more than adequately distanced in order to co-operate with current government 
guidelines,  
All tables had to be booked well in advance, thus removing any chance of overcrowding, 
only customers with a rebooked table where aloud on to site therefore no walk-in 
customers would be able to purchase from the bar.  the proprietors, went out of their way 
to make sure that everyone was comfortable with extremely high hygiene standards and 
fantastic overall service with a friendly family feel not found in large chains.  Refreshments 
where served to your table and paid for via an app in order to keep social distancing during 
the course of the evening.  
The atmosphere created is not one that could be found in a pub or bar.  With very subtle 
music in the back ground and the relaxing sounds of crackling fire pits it made the perfect 
place to catch up with good friends without the worry of being inside a crowded venue.  
With the Party Paddock being a small intermate venue, you have an overwhelming sense of 
community there, with the proprietors living on site, refreshments sold from the party 
paddock being locally sourced, not only is the party paddock helping to support the family 
running it but also the many local businesses who supply the refreshments, in these ever so 
uncertain times I feel that this can only be seen as an extremely good thing.  
Being horse owners ourselves my wife and I certainly wouldn’t feel comfortable visiting the 
party paddock if we felt that the horse’s welfare was being impaired in anyway by the Party 
Paddock hosting such events, however whenever we have visited both in the day and in the 
evening the horses look well looked after and relaxed in adjacent fields.  I am the parent of a 
two year old and a 4 month old baby and I can say without any uncertainty that given the 
times we are currently living in I would not feel happy taking them to visit a pub garden or 
other venue offering refreshments I have however visited the Picnic Paddock in the day with 
my children, enjoying locally produced cakes, snacks and drinks in the sun knowing that I am 
in an environment as safe as can possibly be, I then have also visited the Party paddock in 
the evening with friends and have been given the same safe feeling then also.  
In conclusion, I feel that both the Picnic Paddock and the Party paddock bring something 
that no other venue in the area offers its customers, and would certainly be a real loss to 
the local area, not only to the customers of the paddock but also those who supply it if 
unable to continue to host.  
  
Thank you for taking the time to read this email,  
  
Sincerely   
Mr Michael Foskett     

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Vicky Frost  
Sent: 05 October 2020 21:07 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Paddocks Catherington lane 
 
Good Evening Hayley, 
 
I am writing to you this evening to offer support to a local business that has recently 
placed an application for a licence. The paddocks in Catherington Lane is a fantastic 
location and is a very intimate setting ideal for afternoon tea or picnics during the day 
and by night a beautiful location to unwind with friends or family, what better way to 
spend time with people in the great outdoors having a drink under the stars. Being 
very local it’s ideal to walk to day or night the hosts Angie and Paul are very friendly 
and welcoming and always open to suggestions, they regularly support other local 
businesses I feel this is great way to run a new business especially as times are so 
hard at the moment. 
 
I have been to the Paddocks a number of times now and Angie is always keen to 
ensure tables are limited bottles and packaging is recycled and guests are courteous 
to the neighbours when leaving (although its quite a distance from the paddock to 
the nearest neighbours) 
 
Thanks for taking the time to read my email. 
 
Vicky Frost 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Lynda Harris  
Sent: 28 September 2020 16:42 
To: EHDC - Licensing Shared <licensing@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection: The Paddocks, 187 Catherington Lane 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

I am writing with regards the licensing application by Angeline Othen for The Paddocks, 187 
Catherington Lane.  Whilst I wish Mrs Othen every success with her equestrian centre and 
coffee shop business, I feel I must strongly object to the application for an alcohol license on 
the following grounds:- 
 

 An established business with an alcohol license (The Farmer’s Inn) exists within 
walking distance, which is obviously already struggling under current conditions, and 
I feel the added competition would be detrimental to them. 

 This part of Catherington Lane is unfortunately a troublesome stretch of road that 
despite its 30 MPH limit, sees many vehicles exceeding this speed. A fatal accident in 
the mid 80’s, very close to the entrance of The Paddocks car park, saw the tragic loss 
of 2 young lives and more recently a teenager was hit by a car and injured as she 
tried to cross not far from this on her way home from school. I myself have 
witnessed two near misses as vehicles have entered/exited this car park. There is a 
bend on Catherington Lane at this point which can be misleading if vehicles are 
driving around other vehicles entering or exiting a driveway or car park entrance. 

 This area has seen an increase in anti-social behaviour mostly in Jubilee Park which is 
next door to The Paddocks resulting in vandalism and noise disturbance, add alcohol 
to this mix and the outcome can only worsen. Police are called on a regular basis.  I 
currently live opposite the park but will shortly be moving to next door but one to 
The Paddocks and the possible increase in noise as vehicles leave the site late at 
night is very concerning. 

 The majority of people attending this site do so via their own transport and I see this 
bringing an increased risk of drinking and driving. 

 Running functions and serving alcohol until late at night will become a public 
nuisance to residents like myself who have chosen to live in a quiet countryside 
location. I am concerned that the ability to sell alcohol will then lead to functions 
such as live bands, amplified music/films and karaoke as this will all be taking place 
outside with no option to limit the noise disturbance to local residents, some of 
whom are also elderly or have young children. 

 The selling of alcohol next door to a children’s play park is never desirable especially 
as the license application requests the sale of alcohol start time to be 12.00. 

 Due to the location of the premises I would have concerns with regards to underage 
drinking as it is surrounded by hedgerows and fields thus enabling alcohol to be 
passed through/over unnoticed, this is obviously much easier to police in enclosed 
premises. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 
Lynda Harris (Mrs)     
 

Page 43

mailto:licensing@easthants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: sarah leighton <  
Sent: 06 October 2020 23:01 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Picnic Paddock 
 
Hi Hayley, 
 
Just wanted to say what a fantastic idea about the permanent alcohol licence!  
To be able to have a few proseccos or G&T's with an afternoon tea would be fab!  
 
Kind regards,  
Sarah Leighton.  
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

Page 45

https://aka.ms/ghei36


This page is intentionally left blank



          Randells Cottage 
          204 Catherington Lane 
          Catherington 
          PO8 0TA 
Licensing, 
Penns Place, 
Petersfield, 
GU31 4EX 
          6th October 2020 

Representation regarding the Alcohol Licensing Application for 187 Catherington Lane 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

We wish to formally submit our objection to the application for a premises licence made by Mrs Angeline 
Othen for The Paddocks, 187 Catherington Lane, Catherington, Waterlooville, Hants, PO8 0TB. 

We live at 204 Catherington Lane and our house is directly opposite the entrance to The Paddocks proposed 
for use in this new venture. 

We are the parents of two small children and as a family we have significant personal concerns with respect  
to the entertainments events which are proposed to take place within 100 yards of our home. Our children are 
three and two years old respectively and the eldest has just begun attending school in the village. The licence 
sought for 187 Catherington Lane would allow for routine alcohol sales and associated activity from 1200 
until either 2230 or 2300 each evening, weekdays and weekends. The noise related to alcohol consumption 
by substantial numbers of people for the duration of these planned events, the light pollution connected with 
an outdoor cinema display, coupled with the significant numbers of vehicles proposed (circa 50 cars or vans), 
would cause a significant disruption to our children’s evenings and to their sleeping.  

The additional numbers of personnel in the vicinity would also lead to a noticeable increase in traffic, and 
late night traffic, in Catherington Lane, both for those attending events in the arena and for those working at 
the events. The southern end of Catherington Lane already suffers from a considerable number of 
inconsiderate and unsafe drivers, the majority of whom drive generally in excess of the signposted limit of 
30mph, the influx of countless others on a routine basis would only exacerbate the problem and increase the 
risk of a serious accident. 

Catherington is a rural and residential area, exactly the kind of place well suited to a family-orientated 
equestrian centre, surrounded by houses however it is entirely inappropriate for the introduction of a licensed 
outdoor arena and we urge you to reject such a dramatic change of premise use.  

Yours faithfully, 

Paul and Anna Meacher 
Randells Cottage 
204 Catherington Lane 
Catherington 
PO8 0TA

Page 47

EHA_HadawayH_2
Pencil

EHA_HadawayH_3
Pencil

EHA_HadawayH_4
Pencil

EHA_HadawayH_5
Pencil

EHA_HadawayH_6
Pencil



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Kate Burch  
Sent: 06 October 2020 22:37 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ref: Picnic Paddock - Catherington  
 
Dear Hayley, 
 
Ref: Picnic Paddock - Catherington  
 
I am emailing in respect of an objection that has been made against the Picnic 
Paddock - Catherington and their application for a Premises licence. 
 
I have been, along with family and friends a regular visitor to the paddock over the 
past few months and I want to fully support this application.  
 
It’s a fantastic place, in a wonderful setting with the most friendliest owners. I can’t 
praise them enough for the atmosphere they have created, and their 
professionalism. It’s been a joy during these current worrying times to have this on 
our door step, it’s been a place of relaxation and escape for myself at the weekends. 
 
I understand the application is to be able to offer alcohol on a regular basis.  I feel 
this will enhance the experience and will not have a detrimental effect on those who 
visit or the local area. The clientele, in my opinion and based on my visits, is that of a 
mature age and family’s. I have visited with my mother, again with girlfriends and 
also with my husband and a lovely glass of wine on a summers afternoon sounds 
just perfect to me.  
 
Bearing in mind most visitors are locals who walk here, and / or have there families 
with them, I do not think it would encourage drink driving. After all there is a pub a 
few hundred yards up the road and the same could be said of this establishment?  
 
Any that do drive, and myself and my husband have driven there on occasion, if like 
us, would be sensible enough to designate a driver, much like if we visit the pub! And 
after all there is coffee and soft drinks to also choose from!  
  
I can’t emphasise enough how fantastic this small business is and in the current 
climate, businesses like this should be supported and encouraged and I hope this 
email helps to support their application. 
 
Kind regards, 
Kate Mew  
 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



From: donnapenfold 
Sent: 05 October 2020 23:18 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Picnic/Party Paddock, Catherington Lane, Catherington. 
 
Dear Hayley, 
 
It is with much surprise and disappointment to learn, that the above establishment is subject to 
complaint and subsequently may have to cease trading. 
 
I am emailing to give my support to this business, and this is based on 2 factors, one business and 
one personal. 
 
I am a small independent local business who is a supplier of baked goods to the Paddock, having the 
income from here right now is hugely important to me, and I am delighted to be part of this new, 
thriving and much needed business within the local community. Now more than ever, small 
independent businesses need support. 
 
On a personal note, I am a local resident living in the village of Catherington. Having this facility is 
fantastic, as we are able to walk  and enjoy the surroundings of a very relaxed and well organised 
venue. We had to book a table in advance for a local event which took place here at the end of 
August one evening. It was a low key event with lots of space and closed to the general public, 
meaning that everything was under strict control, a handful of people sitting outside enjoying the 
countryside and within distance of our home, meaning we could walk there and back which is a huge 
plus point.  
 
Not everyone wants to sit in a pub garden (me for one) especially right now where there appears to 
be little or no control as to who is there and mixed gathered crowds. 
 
This establishment is run by knowledgeable and hard working local people, looking to enhance 
something within the village. It's not as if it's going to be trading as a 365 day 24/7 venue, so I really 
am perplexed as to what the issues really are here. 
 
Regards 
Donna Penfold  

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Mrs S Reed 

201 Catherington Lane 

Horndean 

Waterlooville 

Hampshire 

PO8 0TB 

 

6th October 2020 

East Hants District Counci 

Penns Place 

Petersfield 

Hampshire 

 

Dear  Sir/Madam, 

 

OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION FOR THE PADDOCKS, 187 CATHERINGTON LANE, 
HORNDEAN, HAMPSHIRE PO8 0TB 

 

I am writing to object to the licensing and entertainment licence for the above address.  My 
objections are as follows: 

 

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

These premises are right next door to Jubilee Park which has a known anti social behaviour problem.  
I believe that if licensed premises are approved so close to this proximity then that anti social 
behaviour will escalate.  The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing.  Where alcohol 
is involved, the possibility for inappropriate behaviour will be greatly increased. 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

Whilst Catherington Lane has a 30 mph hour speed limit, the stretch of road from Roads Hill down to 
the roundabout at Stonechat is very fast with cars rarely adhering to the speed limit and at times 
travelling at speeds exceeding twice that limit. The entrance to The Paddocks is on a blind bend 
where there have been two fatalities in the past.  If traffic is queuing to enter the main entrance to 
the car park there is a real risk to public safety.  This is a busy road and cars will be trying to get past 
the queue on this blind bend.  The car park borders our property and the noise of cars entering and 
leaving will be a disturbance that we do not want in such a quiet residential area. 

Page 53

EHA_HadawayH_7
Pencil

EHA_HadawayH_8
Pencil



This has been our family home for 68 years in a rural peaceful area and we strongly object to the 
increased noise that this will bring to us.   

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Suzanne Reed 

 

 

 

 

Page 54



-----Original Message----- 
From: louise jane mayson  
Sent: 05 October 2020 18:23 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Alcohol licence - catherington Picnic & party paddock 
 
Good evening Ms Hadaway 
 
Please accept this email in support of the above application for a permanent alcohol 
licence. 
 
As a local resident I have attended this venue both in the evening whilst a temporary 
events notice was in place and alcohol was being served and in the daytime when 
coffee and milkshakes were on offer. 
 
In both circumstances I found the owner to be responsible, the venue to be well run 
with a good understanding of the expectations of a licencee. There was some low 
level ambient music that could not be heard even a few metres away and all social 
distancing and table service was adhered to. 
 
The nature of the venue means it is small and attracts people who simply want a 
glass of something and a good catch up. It was not rowdy and the feel was much like 
a relaxed drink in the garden.  
 
There is parking onsite and I was able to leave my car and get a taxi home. This is a 
fabulous well run family orientated local venue that prides itself on using other local 
suppliers. It would be a shame for catherington if a licence wasn’t granted. 
 
Many thanks for you time 
 
Louise Setford  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Sophie Shergold  
Sent: 07 October 2020 18:29 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: The Picnic Paddock Licence 
 
Hi Hayley 
 
I have been made aware that there are some disputes with licencing for The Picnic Paddock on 
Catherington Lane. 
I just wanted to take the time to email you as this premises is such a fabulous addition to the local 
community it would be such a shame for it not to continue. 
We have stopped here on many occasions on our weekend walks & know of lots of friends who have 
also used the facility. There is nothing like this around & it is in close proximity to the park too. The 
park has nowhere to purchase refreshments & having the paddock such a close walk is ideal. 
The atmosphere is lovely & the people are so friendly, we are so pleased we found this little place. 
 
I know the owners of the paddock try to use local suppliers for their drinks & snacks to help small 
businesses which is such a lovely way to work. 
For them to be able to offer further options of drinks would enable more suppliers to be brought on 
board & therefore supporting even more businesses. 
 
It would be a shame to not have the paddock to visit & I know many people in the local community 
are keen to support the picnic paddock & see this small family venture grow. 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you require any further information or would like any points 
clarifying. 
 
Kind regards 
Sophie Shergold 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Rebecca  
Sent: 06 October 2020 09:17 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Subject: Picnic paddock at catherington equestrian centre 
 
Hi Hayley 
 
I would like to offer my support for an alcohol license for the picnic paddock.  
 
It would be fantastic to be able to have a glass of Prosecco with an afternoon tea or 
a g&t with lunch.  
 
I don’t think it would encourage drink driving or drunk parents. If someone is that way 
inclined they would just visit the pub up the road!  
 
Please allow the team to offer alcohol!  
 
Thanks 
 
Rebecca Somers  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 61



T
his page is intentionally left blank



-----Original Message----- 
From: Graham Yates  
Sent: 05 October 2020 22:44 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Support of Mrs Angie Othen’s application for a Premises Licence for The 
Paddocks in Catherington 
 
Dear Ms Hadaway, 
 
I am writing this email to you to express my total support of Mrs Angie Othen’s 
application for a Premises Licence for The Paddocks in Catherington. 
 
My wife & I, along with our son and his wife recently spent an absolutely wonderful 
Saturday evening at the Paddock. 
 
We were able to pre-book a table and have a drink in nice peaceful and tranquil 
surroundings. 
 
The unusual setting and the ambience of the Paddock can only be very positive for 
the local community. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Mr Graham M. Yates 
 
 
 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Matt Yates <  
Sent: 06 October 2020 09:44 
To: Hadaway, Hayley <Hayley.Hadaway@easthants.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Premises Licence Catherington Lane 
 
Good morning Hayley, 
 
A quick email relating to the recent functions at the land in Catherington Lane from someone who 
attended the event. 
 
From recollection there were between twenty five and thirty five people present, ordering drinks 
from an online application where their converted horsebox bar was delivering drinks to tables. 
 
It’s a unique setting and a novel idea which reflects Covid-19 challenges, by offering a laid back and 
relaxing alternative to the Hussle and bustle of local pubs and being indoors. 
 
After talking to the owners, I personally like the way they have been engaging with local people, 
asking for feedback in an attempt to identify, create and improve the local initiative. 
 
I genuinely believe there is a gap in the market for this service, as it offers visitors a bespoke one-off 
experience in a relaxing environment close to nature, one with eco and environmental 
considerations.  
 
Its clear they have carefully considered the importance to blend in, oppose to standing out because 
of their respect for the local area. This is evidenced through the hay bales made into arm chairs and 
tables which was a considered touch. 
 
As a local Horndean resident and a regular visitor at the Farmers Inn, I do not believe it will replace 
my local pub.  However I do believe it offers an alternative which is only a 10 minute walk away, so I 
can see both venues benefiting by encouraging new customers and trade.  
 
Thank you for reading, all the best. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Matt Yates 
 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence - The Paddocks, 187 Catherington Lane, Catherington, Hampshire, PO8 0TB
	Application Form
	Plan 10.09.2020 (002)
	Plan a 10.09.2020 (002)
	Location Plan
	Burch
	Dilley
	Ellis
	Foskett
	Frost
	Harris
	Leighton
	Meacher
	Mew
	Penfold
	Reed
	Setford
	Shergold
	Somers
	Stevenson
	Yates
	Matt Yates


